From: Panel Registry
Importance: High

From: McGee, Kelly

Sent: August 20, 2014 3:20 PM

To: <email address removed>

Cc: <email address removed>; DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]
Subject: Request for Reconsideration

The Joint Review Panel has reviewed your August 18, 2014 request for reconsideration. In light of the clarification provided, the
Panel has agreed to grant you 10 minutes to present on Tuesday September 16, 2014.

You are reminded that the additional hearing days are solely for the purpose of addressing the six subjects covered in the
information requests issued by the Panel since November 2013 and the responses from Ontario Power Generation and the
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission. It is essential that your presentation be directly linked to the one or more of the
permitted six subjects.

Only oral presentations that are directly connected to one or more of the six subjects outlined in section 1.4.1 of the Amended
Public Hearing Procedures will be accepted by the Panel. Should you intend to use presentation materials, they must be
submitted by August 25, 2014.

Should you wish to provide comments on matters with no direct link to the six permitted subjects or, as you noted, address
information that was not available when preparing your 2013 submission, it is recommended that you provide any such
information in your final written comments. The additional hearing days are not the proper venue for providing feedback to the
Panel regarding a presenters’ materials that were discussed after your presentation last year. The direction regarding
procedures for closing remarks can be found on the project website at document # 1721.

The hearing will begin at 9:00 AM. The location for the additional hearing days is The Royal Canadian Legion, 219 Lambton
Street, Kincardine, Ontario.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Kelly McGee

Co-Manager
DGR Joint Review Panel
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